Message

From: Stout, Robert [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients |||  GGGG—_

on behalf of  Stout, Robert

Sent: 13/06/2016 13:48:35

To: -bp .com; Nash, Mike A (Legal) [/o= MSXBP/ou Exchange Administrative Group
FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipient iss, Paul H. [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative

Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients,
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients

CC: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients bp.com

Subject: FW: BP conversation with UCS

; Emery, Dominic [/o=MSXBP/ou=Exchange

Redacted - Privilege

Bob

From: Stout, Robert

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2016 9:45 AM
To: 'Ken Kimmell'

Cc: Peter Frumhoff; Kathryn Mulvey
Subject: RE: BP conversation with UCS

Ken:

All is well with me, especially following an enjoyable weekend with some out-of-town visitors. One advantage of living in
DCis that people often travel here for events and are eager to tag on a bit of touring as well. Luckily we have a spare
bedroom! Hope all is well with you too, and thanks for your note.

| understand that our policy team in London is replying to UCS regarding the questionnaire. In the meantime, we are
still working on finalizing dates and schedule for Paul’s trip over and we’ll get back to you if we can arrange something
on this trip. What we would have in mind would be a discussion focused on carbon policy, building on some of the
Partnership for Responsible Growth sessions we’ve attended, rather than a meeting focused on the survey process.

Best regards,

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs

BP America Communications & External Affairs
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From: Ken Kimmell [mailtg-@ucsusa.org]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 12:50 PM

To: Stout, Robert

Cc: Peter Frumhoff; Kathryn Mulvey

Subject: BP conversation with UCS

Hi Bob, hope you are well. | haven’t heard back from you on the idea of meeting with UCS re our company evaluation
process, but | checked with my team and we would be happy to talk when you are ready. Please let me know.

Ken

Ken Kimmell
President
Union of Concerned Scientists

Twitter: @ | R

The Union of Concerned Scientists puts rigorous, independent science to work to solve our planet's most pressing problems. Joining with citizens across the country,
we combine technical analysis and effective advocacy to create innovative, practical solutions for a healthy, safe, and sustainable future.

www.ucsusa.org | Take action with our citizen network or expert network. | Support our work. |

Join the conversation on our blog or follow us on Facebook and Twitter.

From: Stout, Robert [mailto |  lll200.com

Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2015 5:33 PM
To: Ken Kimmell
Subject: RE: BP and ALEC

Thanks for your note, Ken, and sorry for my delay in reply. Just catching up on an overfull inbox — suspect that’s a
common malady for most of us!

I am doing well and hope you are too. I've had a very busy times in DC over the last few weeks and am getting ready to
travel a bit over the next couple weeks. But all good. As you may have heard from Bob Sussman, we were up at
Princeton for a fascinating and highly pertinent set of presentations from the participants in the Carbon Mitigation
initiative that BP funds there. We were chatting and he mentioned that he knows you well. Bob is a great guy.

Thanks for your acknowledgment on ALEC. We do regularly assess our membership in policy groups to determine
whether to continue, and in this case decided not to renew with ALEC based on that assessment.

As | said then, | really enjoyed being on the panel with you and felt a real sense of mutual respect for the roles each of us
plays in the discussion over policy issues that really matter. We will obviously differ on some issues, but | am enough of
an optimist to believe that if folks like us set a good example by engaging vigorously while listening generously to each
other we can make a difference.

Hope you have a great spring and that our paths may cross again soon.
Best,

Bob Stout

Robert L. Stout, Jr.

Vice President & Head of Regulatory Affairs

BP America Communications & External Affairs
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Office:
Mobile:

From: Ken Kimmell [mailt ucsusa.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 1:49 PM

To: Stout, Robert

Subject: BP and ALEC

Hi Bob, | hope you are well and enjoying springtime. | have been meaning to write to congratulate BP on exiting from
ALEC. It was the right thing to do, and if we played even a small role in that decision by making that ask at the Kennedy
School symposium, then | am very pleased.

Best,

Ken

Ken Kimmell
President
Union of Concerned Scientists

Tel:
Twitter: @

The Union of Concerned Scientists puts rigorous, independent science to work to solve our planet's most pressing
problems. Joining with citizens across the country, we combine technical analysis and effective advocacy to create
innovative, practical solutions for a healthy, safe, and sustainable future.

www.ucsusa.org | Take action with our citizen network or expert network. | Support our work. |

Join the conversation on our blog or follow us on Facebook and Twitter.
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